
 

 

    
 

   
 

 

 
  

  
  
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 
       

 
       

 

 
 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

          

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
 

STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION Dr. Eric J. Smith 
Commissioner of Education T. WILLARD FAIR, Chairman 
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ROBERTO MARTÍNEZ 

JOHN R. PADGET 

KATHLEEN SHANAHAN 

SUSAN STORY 

Contact Information 
Name: Donnajo Smith MEMORANDUM Phone: (850) 245-0937 
E-mail:  Donnajo.Smith@fldoe.org 

TO: Presidents, State Universities DPS: 2010-154 
Presidents, Florida Colleges 

Presidents, Private Universities and Colleges 


FROM: Todd Clark, Bureau Chief    

DATE: September 10, 2010  

SUBJECT: Governor’s Summer Program – Call for Applications – Summer 2011 

In an effort to coordinate efforts to promote higher student learning, the Florida Department of Education 
has allocated $127,369 to continue the Governor’s Summer Program for outstanding secondary gifted or 
high-achieving students, enabling them to participate in programs and use the resources of the universities 
and colleges in the state of Florida. You are invited to submit an application on behalf of your institution.  
We appreciate your interest in this program and look forward to the implementation of outstanding 
summer programs for Florida’s gifted and high-achieving students. 

TC/ds 

Attachment 

cc: 	District Superintendents 
Assistant Superintendents for Instruction 
Administrators, Exceptional Student Education 
Contact Persons, Programs for the Gifted 
Chancellor, The Florida College System 
Chancellor, State Universities 

TODD CLARK 
Chief 
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